To: Stout, Robert @bp.com; Ellis, Jombp.com]

From: Fielder, JP[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHA INISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Thur 13/08/2020 2:46:22 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: PLEASE REVIEW - Methane communications for 8/13
DRAFT_MS Yammer Post EPA Methane Rules.docx V2.docx

Redacted - First Amendment

Confidential

From: Stout, Robert -z)bp.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Fielder, JP | @ bp.com>; Ellis, Joe <-@bp.com>
Subject: Re: PLEASE REVIEW - Methane communications for 8/13

Redacted - First Amendment

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fielder, JP bp.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:29:35 AM

To: Ellis, Joe {2 00.com>; stout, Robert I 0o com>

Subject: PLEASE REVIEW - Methane communications for 8/13

Redacted - First Amendment

Confidential

From: Ellis, Joe bp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 10:35 PM
To: Fielder, JP #&bmx stout, Robert N b0.com>

Subject: RE: update: Methane communications for 8/13

Redacted - First Amendment
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Redacted - First Amendment

Confidential
From: Fielder, JP -@_bw>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 6:28 PM

To: Rian, Jason Y oo .com>; Ellis, Joe ‘@mx Stout, Robert _@bm>; Nolan, James

bp.com>

Cc: Alves, Nuno F 2 2.com>; Mogstad, Isabel _@Qp_._cgm>

Subject: update: Methane communications for 8/13

Redacted - First Amendment

Confidential

From: Ryan, Jason bp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Fielder, JP bp.com>; Ellis, Joe < li200.com>; stout, Robert _@_b_pm>; Nolan, James
bp.com>
c: Alves, Nuno F _@p_&cp_mx Mogstad, Isabel _@p_p_.gg_ny

Subject: Methane: Bloomberg story and ? for tomorrow

JP, Joe, Bob and Jim,
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Redacted - First Amendment

Trump Administration
Abandons Obama-Era
Curbs on Methane Leaks

By
Jennifer A Dlouhy
August 12, 2020

Explicit curbs on potent greenhouse gas to be abandoned

Move could become campaign issue in gas-rich Pennsylvania

The Trump administration is abandoning Obama administration curbs on methane leaks
from oil and gas wells, a move that even some drillers oppose and that could become a
campaign issue in the swing state of Pennsylvania.

The effort, which an administration official said would be finalized Thursday, represents
the final Trump administration blow to former President Barack Obama’s three-part plan
for stifling planet-warming emissions, following eased limits on power plants and
automobiles.

Methane is the chief component of natural gas, making it a valuable energy source and
commodity. Yet it is also a climate menace -- a powerful heat-trapping pollutant
estimated to be roughly 80 times more powerful than carbon dioxide at warming the
atmosphere over a 20-year period. Methane makes up roughly a 10th of U.S.
greenhouse gas emissions, with much of that coming from the energy industry.

The latest initiative comes as President Donald Trump courts oil industry voters in gas-
rich Pennsylvania and other states where the regulations have added costs. Yet the
measure’s timing makes it vulnerable to being reversed if Joe Biden wins the election in
November. And analysts say states might move to fill the gap left by the federal
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government -- perhaps going even further.

Earlier: In Latest Climate Retreat, Trump Proposes Ending Methane Curbs

“Trump’s rollback increases pressure on both states to act individually and any future
president to take more drastic national measures,” said Lauren Pagel, policy director of
the environmental group Earthworks.

Biden, the Democratic nominee, has promised “aggressive methane pollution limits for
new and existing oil and gas operations.”

The measures, set to be released by the Environmental Protection Agency, finalize
proposals issued over the past two years. Together, they will rescind methane-specific
emission curbs at new and modified oil wells while easing some requirements for
energy companies to frequently inspect equipment and repair leaks of other pollution
known as volatile organic compounds.

Many inspections will be required semiannually, including for compressor stations that
now have a quarterly requirement, according to two people familiar with the matter who
asked not to be named before a formal announcement.

The rule change also short-circuits a legal requirement that the EPA apply the curbs it
had imposed on new wells to roughly 1 million already in operation.

Why Big Energy Opposes Trump Break on Methane Leaks: QuickTake

Agency officials and industry supporters argue that the regulations on methane are not
needed because existing limits on ozone-forming volatile organic compounds already
rein in the greenhouse gas.

“There’s this false narrative that controls are going to be coming off and emissions
spewing -- and that’s just not correct,” said Howard Feldman, senior counselor of policy,
economics and regulatory affairs at the American Petroleum Institute. “Our members
are committed to emissions reductions.”

Environmentalists argue it’s insufficient to focus regulations only on releases of volatile
organic compounds from new and modified wells, given the potential for big methane
leaks from older, existing operations.

“Volatile organic compounds are not always a good proxy for methane emissions, and
you’re going to leave emissions on the table if you don’t directly regulate methane,” said
Ben Ratner, a senior director with the Environmental Defense Fund.

The oil industry is fragmented over the plan. Small operators argue the extra costs of
methane leak detection can eat into already tight cash flows and force some wells to be
shut down.

“These small business wells are a very different economic entity than the big wells they
designed the original program for,” said Lee Fuller, executive vice president of
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the Independent Petroleum Association of America.

Some large, integrated oil companies including Shell Oil Co. and BP Plc unsuccessfully
lobbied the Trump administration to maintain the targeted methane limits.

“The negative impacts of leaks and fugitive emissions have been widely acknowledged
for years, so it's frustrating and disappointing to see the administration go in a different
direction,” Shell U.S. President Gretchen Watkins said in an emailed statement.

Read More: Trump Gives Businesses Deregulation Whether They Want It or Not
Environmentalists have already vowed to challenge the methane rules in court, just as
they have mounted legal attacks on the EPA’s earlier decisions to ease greenhouse gas
limits on power plants and automobiles. The lawsuits create an avenue for Biden to
easily reverse course by negotiating a settlement or abandoning the government’s
defense of the regulations, should he be elected.

Although there are several voluntary industry initiatives to pare methane emissions and
replace leak-prone devices, activists argue those are no substitute for federal mandates
that cover the entire U.S. industry.

“This is a situation where everyone needs to be taking the same precautions to prevent
pollution,” said Darin Schroeder, an lawyer with the

Before it's here, it's on the Bloomberg Terminal.
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